From: Chloe Straw

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 3:08 PM
To: northinfo
Subject: FW: second application for approval for private dock

Another piece of correspondence for the website via Webfiles, please.

From: Stephen Baugh <sbaugh@islandstrust.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 3:05 PM

To: Chloe Straw <cstraw@islandstrust.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: second application for approval for private dock

Correspondence regarding application LA-RZ-2023.1 for the website.
Thanks!

Stephen Baugh
Island Planner, Local Planning Services
Islands Trust | T 250-247-2201

From: Brent Swain

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 3:03 PM

To: Lasqueti Island Local Trust Committee <LasquetilslandLocalTrustCommittee @islandstrust.bc.ca>
Subject: Fw: second application for approval for private dock

Re Scotty Bay dock proposal

ScotTy Bay is in huge demand. by transient boats in summer, and can get crowded, especially from
those seeking shelter from bad weather. (A safety factor.) More and more ,anchorages are

becoming increasingly "private property" available only to those with connections, or a lot of money . In
increasingly more places around the world ,only the rich are allowed to cruise, due to such theft of the
commons. If they want a private dock , the north end of False Bay has a lot more room, and is well
sheltered, and closer to the pub and store, ferry ,etc .It would be a far better option.

Don't let them steal this from our commons.

The fact they tried this illegally for years, arrogantly putting it on top of an existing mooring buoy, should
disqualify them from being rewarded ,by making them legal. It would be rewarding them, for law

breaking for years, bringing the administration of justice into serious disrepute.

Respect for the law is like any other respect. It must be earned, not demanded, in the absence of
earning it.

Pleas save our anchorages from privatization (Legalized theft).
Thank you
Brent Swain

Send email to: Lasqueti Trust committee: lasquetiislandlocaltrustcommittee@islandstrust.bc.ca
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